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INVITATION FOR BID IFB-PAG-010-25
Re-bid 10°X10’ Pop-Up Canopy with Logo
Questions and Responses
Questions submitted by WBH, LLC:
Question #1: Can you confirm if the requirement 1/16” ad 10mmm for the pole is correct?

Suppliers say 1/16” (1.6mm) sound like wall thickness, while 10 mm diameter is
too thin for a canopy using 420D fabric. Most use 25-40 mm poles instead.

PAG’s Response: Yes, 1/16" is the gauge and 10mm is the diameter.

Questions submitted by Blink Swag:

Question #2. Can you please advise what is the reason behind rebid of this bid?
PAG’s Response: Yes, due to high price bids received it was rejected and cancelled.
Question #3: Provide details when you are required to deliver all these canopies. Is there any

expected delivery date? Confirm if required all to deliver via a single delivery.

PAG’s Response: Yes, delivery of canopies must comply with the required delivery indicated on
the Invitation for Bid which currently reads 45-60 days ARO. Multiple
deliveries can be received, but must be delivered by the deadline.

Question #4: Please advise the reason for re-bidding this solicitation

PAG’s Response: Due to high price bids received it was rejected and cancelled.

Question #5: Please confirm the expected delivery date or timeframe for supplying all required
canopy items

PAG’s Response: Confirming that the delivery is between 45-60 days ARO

Question #6: Is delivery of all canopy items required in a single shipment, or can deliveries be

made in multiple shipments
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PAG’s Response:

Question #7:

PAG’s Response:

Question #8:

PAG’s Response:

They can be made in multiple shipments, but must be delivered by the deadline.

Please confirm for how long the firm fixed prices and unit prices submitted under
this contract will remain in effect without adjustment.

Bid price to remain good for 90 days from opening. This is a one-time purchase
with no adjustment in price.

Please advise how many years the multi-term contract awarded under this
solicitation will remain valid, and how many renewal periods, if any, are
included.

This is a one-time purchase without any renewals.

Questions submitted by Guma Factory Qutlet:

Question #9:

PAG’s Response:

Since the factory production takes one {1) month, the shipping cycle takes
another one (1} month, and warehouse takes 15-30 days, orders can be
delivered 60-90 days.

Delivery shall remain 45-60 days.

Lo Jhiatian

Rory J. Respicio
General Manager
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